GHS Sports Boosters Meeting 8/20/2019

The GHS Sports Boosters met on August 20, 2019. Those in attendance were Jim & Kristi Shaver, Bart & Stephanie Snyder, Jeffery Warrick, Barry & Jessica Jones, Shane & Jessica Tatum, Jay & Valerie Kyzar, April Brown, Brian & Kayla McLendon, Kenny Styron, & Richard Ballard

- 1) Minutes from 2/19/19 distributed & everyone reviewed. No changes were found.
- 2) EOM July 2019 Balance \$12,285.76. Financial statement distributed with Minutes.
- 3) Election of Officers:
 - a. Motion made by Stephanie Snyder to submit officers from prior year for 2019-2020.
 President Jim Shaver, VP Barry Jones, Sec Christy Danner, and Trea Valerie Kyzar.
 - b. 2nd by Jeffery Warrick. All approved

4) Old Business

- a. We voted to give Jim the right to sell the fryers at the Cattleman's auction. Jim stated he did not feel good about it and did not think we would profit. Jim continues to seek ideas on options to get rid of the fryers.
- b. We replaced one of the French fry cookers for football concessions. We are willing to sell the old fryer if someone wants to make an offer.
- c. JV Cheerleaders have agreed to sell the athletic programs at the home football games again this year. We will sell them for \$5 and they will make half of the sale of the programs. Motion made by Jeffery Warrick, 2nd by Barry Jones and all approved.
- d. HUDL motion to pay for these subscriptions again this year. Only if sport will have someone film the games and upload the film. Motion made by Valerie Kyzar, 2nd by Jeffery Warrick and all approved.
- e. Senior posters have already agreed to buy these for seniors. If they quit a sport the Booster Club will not purchase a poster for a second sport for the athlete. The athlete and their parents will have to purchase another poster themselves.
- f. Football Concession Stand appointed by Jim Shaver members are Jim Shaver, Jessica Jones and Carroll Rhodes

5) New Business

 Athletic Trainer, Richard Ballard, needs to restock his supplies for all sports. This is items like wrapping tape, etc. Motion made by Jay Kyzar to budget \$1500 for these supplies.
 2nd by Jeffery Warrick and all approved

- b. **Volleyball** request for \$1500 for their needs. Motion made by Valerie Kyzar, 2nd by Barry Jones and all approved
- c. **Baseball** request for \$1000 to help cover cost of uniforms. Motion by Valerie Kyzar, 2nd by Barry Jones and all approved

d. **DEER HUNT** -

- i. Kimber has agreed to donate a gun
- ii. Looking for corporate sponsors to help offset other costs of the hunt
- iii. Plan a Deer Hunt meeting 3rd week of September
- iv. Schedule Deer Hunt for Jan 10 12, 2020
- v. Plan to mail letters to previous hunters in September
- e. Coaching Attire Motion made by Stephanie Snyder to budget \$2000 towards coaching attire. 2nd by Jay Kyzar. All approved.
- f. Fan Cloth fundraiser is available for Booster Club to get attire in the community and make a little money. Motion made by Kristi Shaver to do Fan Cloth Fundraiser. 2nd by April Brown. All Approved.
- g. Reminder to pay membership dues \$20 family & \$10 individual.
- 6) Meeting adjourned.